From: gnelson@oronomn.gov
Sent:  10/24/2023 - 02:55 PM

To: lindal@heatcool2.com

CC: gnelson@oronomn.gov
Subject: Inspection Report Individual

CITY OF ORONO

2750 KELLEY PARKWAY
ORONO, MN 55356

PH: (952) 249-4600

FAX: (952) 249-4616

Inspection Report
3345 Fox Street

Permit
Number: M23-000113
Site 3345 Fox Street, Orono, MN 55356
Address: ox Street, Orono,
Property
Owner: MARCELLINUS HERMANUS M SMITS
New Home HVAC with High velocity system with hot water coil heating module, cooling
Description: module, and blower module, round duct,ftgs, NTI Boiler in-floor heat through out, snowmelt

front stoop Tekmar ice sensor/snowmelt control,C,Air Ex,Hum,5 bathfans Gaslines
Range,dryer,fireplace, lower level 4 S/A 2R/A duct

Inspection Date: 10/24/2023
Inspection Type: Mechanical - Final
Inspection Results: Permit Finaled

Sincerely,

ny .f{bﬂ——ﬁ'

Gary Nelson
952-242-4442

To schedule your inspections please call: (952) 249-4600

CODE REQUIREMENTS ARE FOR YOUR PERSONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY!



